
DONATIONS TO THE MUSEUM. 265 

l\foNDAY, 10th June ll:l67. 

DA YID LAING, EsQ., LL.D., Vice-President, in the Chair. 

The following Gentlemen were balloted for and elected Fellows of the 
Society:-

ROBERT CLARK, Esq., Edinburgh. 
COLONEL BuLWER, C.B., Stirling. 
Rev. RoBERT WRIGHT, D.D., Dalkeith. 

The following Donations were laid on the table, and thanks were voted 
to the Donors :-

(1.) By JAMES MACKINTOSH, of La Mancha, Esq., Peeblesshire. 
Irregularly shaped Slab of Reel Sandstone, measuring 30 inches in 

length by 22 inches in breadth, and 4 inches in thickness, on the surface 
of which is incised numerous double concentric circles. The circles 
measure from 4 to 7 inches in diameter. It was found in a gravel pit at 
La Mancha, Peeblesshire, and is figured in Sir J. Y. Simpson's paper on 
"British Archaic Sculpturings of Cups, Circles, &c." [See the supple­
ment to Vol. VT. of the Proceedings of the Society, Plate XVI., p. G2.J 
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(2.) By Mr WILLIAM GUNN, St Ann's, Lasswade. - -
Portion of a Sculptured Stone (red sandstone) measuring 16 inches in

length by 11 inches in width, and 4 inches in thickness, displaying a
quadruped with the tail raised over its hack, and also a pattern of short
parallel lines.

The right limb of an ornamented Cross in sandstone; it is 12 inches in
length, 8 inches in breadth, and 5 inches in thickness, the extended
right hand of a figure on the cross, alone remains on the one side; on the
reverse is a dragon, with extruded tongue and interlacing tail.

These stones were found among the debris in a portion of the ruins of
the Old Parish Church of Lasswade, which recently fell, and in which they
had been used as ordinary building stones.

(3.) By LAWSON TAIT, M.D., Golspie.
-Cast in Paraffine, tinted red, of a Stone measuring 13 inches in length

by 13 inches in breadth, with a rounded top. It displays a cross, or-
namented with bosses and interlaced ornaments. It was found at the
ancient cemetery of Kilcolmkil, and is now placed in the church of
Clyne, Sutherlandshire. . .

(4.) By WILLIAM T. M'CuLLOCH, Keeper of the Museum.
Rude Musket Flint Lock, found in digging at Douglas Moor, Lanark-

shire.

(5.) By ARCHIBALD SMITH, M.D.
Two Earthenware Water Bottles.
One is globular in shape, with rows of projecting knobs, it has an

arched handle, and is six inches in greatest diameter. The other is in the
form of the black monkey of the Montana or Forest-land of the Amazon.
They were found in a grave at Tonjillo, Peru.

Gracefully formed Jar in black earthenware, from Chili, used for in-
fusing the Paraguay tea.

(6.) By JOHN ALEX. SMITH, Esq., M.D., Sec. S.A. Scot.
Chinese Eazor, with wooden handle, described and figured in the Pro-

ceedings of the Society, Vol. A7I. p. 371.
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(7.) By H. C. BAILDON, Esq., Murrayfield.
Model of a Joss-house or Chinese Temple, in dark coloured wood. It

measures 23 inches in height, 18 inches in breadth, and 15 inches from
front to back.

(8.) By the TRUSTEES of the late JOHN SANG, Esq.; through G-EOKGE
SANG, Esq., Great King Street. (See Communication by Dr J. A. Smith,
p. 248.)

Three Autograph Letters of General Monck, 1654.
Original Duplicate Letter of King James II. to Macdonell of Keppoch,

after the battle of Killiecrankie, 1689.
Three Bonds or Obligations, and a Eegistered Protest; with signatures

of Eob Eoy M'Gregor or Eobert Campbell, 1711, 1712.
List of Officers of Lord Lovat's Clan to serve His Majesty, with signa-

tures of Lord Lovat.

(9.) By EGBERT HUTCHISON, Esq. of Carlowrie, JF.S.A. Scot.
Photographs of portions of Sculptured Crosses, now at Carlowrie, and

at the Manse, Abercorn, Linlithgowshire.

(10.) By the Eev. JOHN MILLIGAN, Manse, Twynholm.
Greenback for 100 Dollars of the Confederate States of America.

(11.) By Professor Sir JAMES Y. SIMPSON, Bart., V.P.S.A. Scot.
British Archaic Sculp turings of Cups, Circles, &c., upon. Stones and

Eocks. Edinburgh, 1867. 4to.

(12.) By the. SOCIETY.
Eeport of the Proceedings of the Geological and Polytechnic Society of

the West Eiding of Yorkshire. (Pp.87.) Leeds, 1867. 8vo.

(13.) By the MANX SOCIETY.
Kelly's Manx Dictionary; being the 13th volume of the Manx Society

Publications. Douglas, 1866. 8vo.

The following Communications were read :—


